
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

UN AME 
HISTORIC 

AND/OR COMMON 

Sprj n~ood Farm 
fJLOCATION 

STREET & NUMBER 

Rt. 50. 1.3 miles north of Rt. 309 
CITY, !OWN 

Easton _ v1c1N1TY oF 

STATE 

DcLAss1FICA TION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC _cOccUPIED 

LsUILDINGISI _6RIVATE _UNOCCUPIED 

_STRUCTURE _BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESS_IBLE 
_OBJECT _IN PROCESS _YES RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED _YES. UNRESTRICTED 

~o 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

R. Stanley Collier 

STREET & NUMBER 

Box 127 Rt. 2 
CITY. TOWN 

Easton _ v1c1N1TY0F 

IJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE 

REGISTRY oF DErns.ETcTalbot County Courthouse 

STREET & NUMBER 

N Washington Street 
CITY, TOWN 

Easton 

Iii REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

First 
COUNTY 

Talbot 

PRESENT USE 

~GRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL __ PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL _6RIVATE RESIDCNCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

__ GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORTA::G" 

_MILITARY _OTHER 

Telephone #: 

STATE, Zl.p code 
Maryland 21601 

Liber #: 396 
Folio #: 525 

STATE 

Maryland 21601 

_FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY, TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

LGooD 
_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

bLTERED 

CHECK ONE 

LaRIGfNAL SITE 

_MOVFD DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Springwood Farm, in its present condition, does not appear 
to be an early building except in basic form. It is a one and one­
half story gambrel roof structure with shed dormers on north and 
south facades. Also on the south is a large one story addition. 
The entire building is covered with aluminum siding and the fenes­
tration is irregular. 

Photos of the interior and exterior taken in 1937 show that 
the building was remodeled prior to that date. In 1937, however, 
the building was shingled and the shed dormers were installed. 

More recently, in 1971-72, the building was enlarged with the 
addition on the south side and the entire building covered with 
aluminum siding. Chimneys existing until that time were removed 
above the roof. 

Originally the building was built either in the late 18th 
or early 19th century as a typical frame farmhouse of the period. 
Unusual for the form is the fact that the east chimney back, exposed 
on the first story, was off-center, whereas the west chimney was 
centered. The building was constructed upon a brick basement laid 
up in English bond, which still exists, and entrance was had from 
the east gable. Apparently, the two facades were identical, with 
center door and two windows. There were either two or three dormers 
on each side of the roof. When a bath was installed in 1971 in 
the northeast corner of the second floor, a header was located which 
gave evidence of an original stair having been located in that 
position. This would explain the off-center chimney on that side 
of the house. 

Below the roof, the chimney stacks are still standing. In 
the basement are arches typical of the period. Modern paneling 
exists around the first floor fireplaces, but on the second story 
the stack exists. It resembles the Price farm chimney staeks 
which formerly stood on Rt. 213 south of Chestert~wn in Queen 
Anne~s County. The entire mass of brick, with steps on the front 
and one side were plastered. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



Iii SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC 

_ 1400-1499 

_ 1500-1599 

_ 1600-1699 

_1700-1799 

.".'.'.'.'1aoo-1as9 

_1900-

-ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC 

___ARCHEOLOG Y-HISTOR1C 

.-AGRICULTURE 

bRCHITECTURE 

.-ART 

_COMMERCE 

_cO•vlMU,.,.ICATIONS 

SPECIFIC DATES 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONS~RVATION 

_ECONOM!CS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_ EXPLORATIO N!SETTLEM ENT 

_1NOUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_ciTERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS-GOVER NM ENT 

BUI LDERI ARCHITECT 

r 101 

_RELIGION 

_SCI E"'CE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SQCiA L' HUMANITARIAN 

_TrlEATER 

_TRANSPORTATIO!I< 

_QTHER !SPECIFY' 

Springwood Farm is of interest in a survey of historic structures 
because of its antiquity and unusual original plan. It is a typical 
vernacular structure of the period and is of interest for future 
studies on vernacular architecture in Talbot County. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SEFAW\.TE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

Bi]GEOGRAPHICAL DA TA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME / TITLE 

Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Historical Trust Jan, 22, 1977 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Shaw House. 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Annapolis Maryland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 
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